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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

==
From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (5PF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT®@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 10:55 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: Post Survey for SHABS58T (vs GBF2758D)
Attachments: VICOM 2019-085.pdf

Our ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/085

Hi,
Kindly do a paper survey on SHAG558T (vs GEF2758D).

Thank you.

Besr Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rafimnae
AEMD 7 PLD

Singapore Police Foree
DD f65) 6478 48481 | FAX: f65) 6478 3850
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD \‘ W

#205 Braddell Road VICON RSSESSMENT CENTRE
Blk © Ext 1 3rd Level VICOM LTD

385 Sin Ming Drve Sogapore 575718
Singapore 575701

Mriing {55) BASE 4555
FFocsirmde (B3] 6458 1040

SURVEY REPORT O o 3

VAT Eef, No, ¢ 547708 Claim No. : 305323749

Azcident Dare . @B /08/2019 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY
Assignment Date : 14/0B72018 Polidy Nao, :

Survey Dace 14/08/2013 Finalised Dt 1&/0B/2019
survey HRepert Date 16/08/2019

e R —
Vehizlse N SHAESSBT "hassis No., : WDD2120022A758311

Registration Dace  04/07/2013 Engine No. ¢ 65192431515661

Make : MERCEDES BENZ Engine Tap. : 2143 cC

Model E 220 CDI BLUEEFFICITransmission : AUTOMATIC
Colour ¥ WHITE

_ CONDITION OF VEHICLE DURI

Foot Brake : SERVICEABLE Steering : SERVICEAELE
Hand Brake : SERVICEABLE Modification : NONE
Mileage ¢ 940295

TYRES SIZE MAEE BALANCE (mm)

FRECNT RH Z05/60R1e WESTLAKE g
FRONT LH 205/60R16 WESTLAKE
REAR RH 205/60R16 WESTLAKE

= T s o

REAR LH 205/60R1%6 WESTLAKE
Sl

58 Lovang Drive

Singapore S08%&9

o= nE -
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Ll Workshop Estimate

[Z]0Our Adjuscment

[3]Repair Period

[41We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried out on without
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SHAS558T (@ 08/08/2019

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT X
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
Workshop VAC
Uty Vehicle Parts Description Condition Estimate Adjustment
2 (s$) (58)
i i Door Sheel Fri/Lin 'I".}; Dent 2970.00 2970.00
2 1 Mirror Gisss Fri/Lh v Broken 380.00 380.00
3 1 Mirror Cover FrijLn s~ Missing 350.00 350.00
4 1 Mirror Housing W/Signal Lamip Fri/Lh h‘-n‘";“f Missing 890.00 290 .00
5 Mirror Maotor Assy, FrilLh pen~" Malfunction 820.00 920.00
Subtotal - 5510.00 5510.00
Less 20 % 1102.00 1102.00
TOTAL : 4408.00 4408.00 —
=
NETTITEM
s | .f'[:"/
1 Rear Door Comforidelgro Limo Cab Logon# Mecessary 60.00 60.00
Subtotal : 60.00 60.00
Less 0 % 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ' 60.00 60.00 =
_—

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS - 4468.00 4468.00



VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT

Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

SHAGSSET @ 080872019

: Workshop VAC
# Job Description Estimate Adjustment
(S8) (S%)
TILD
1 Panel beating B00.00 400.00
40D
2 Spray painting charge 700.00 480.00
3 Wiring charge 50.00 20007
4. Tl 50.00 2000~
5  Transfer of door 120.00 60.00"
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 1720.00 980.00
—= —_

Summary
Workshop VAC
Description Estimate Aﬂéswant
(S8) (88)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 4468.00 4468.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 1720.00 980.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST STBE.'DD& 5448.00
£s209
’ ZA~co /-
afy oo 1le : £4250/=

(Prravsoss



SHABSSET @ 08/08/2018

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained left hand side damage

‘ The damages seen during our survey were frt Ih door, rear Ih door, frt Ih side mirror assy and
J surrounding areas A fuller detailed descripton of the damages is in Annex A of this survey
regort

Lit o 555 448 00

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a lumpsum basis at
S%$4 350 00

' The repairs would require a period of 3 working days.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 190607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-3607198-R Page MNo.:1 ol 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 6558T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {;H {Sj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DOOR SHEEL, FRTI/LH DENTED 2.870.00 2.970.00
1|MIRRCR GLASS, FRT/LH BROKEN AB0.00 380.00
1|MIRROR COVER FRT/LH MISSING 350.00 350.00
1|MIRROR HOUSING WYSIGNAL LAMP, FRT/ILH MISSING 890.00 890.00
1|MIRROR MOTOR ASSY, FRTILH DENTED 920.00 920.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,102.00 -1,102.00
4.408.00 4 408.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR DOOR COMFORTDELGRO (SN) MECESSARY £0.00 60.00
B80.00 &0.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. 800.00 360.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 700.00 400.00
WIRING CHARGE. 50.00 20.00
TUFF KOTE 50.00 20.00
TRANSFER OF DOOR, 120.00 £0.00
1,720.00 860.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,188.00 5,328.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,250.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF20000994/Fvfis2

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,200.00 -
$4,500.00

ol

PARASURAM 5/0 SHANMUGAM

Assi. Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Cliant named on the front page of this Reporl

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact o tort, is accepted 1o any third party whe may reely oo the Repert whelly orin part. Any third party acting or replying on ihis
Beport in whele arin pan, doss 50 sl his of hor own risk.




